Kyle Franklin

PR
From: DHCD.Zoning <DHCD . Zoning@balttimorecity.gov =
Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2025 12:37 PM
To: Kyle Franklin
Subject: RE: Request for Zoning & Approved Uses - 1111 Maryland Avenue
Categories: Tracked To Dynamics 365

OR-2 ZONING DISTRICT; USE: STORE AND OFFIGE
Thank you,

Catrice Burgess

Zoning Lxaminer

Zoning Admimnistration City of Baltimore | Department of Planning
417 L. Tayette Street,,8th Floor |Ba.ltim0re, MD 21202
catrice.burgess@baltimarecity.gov

410-396-4126

From: Barrett, Danaya {DHCD) <Danaya.Barrett@baltimorecity.gov> On Behalf Of DHCD Permits
Sent: Wednesday, November 5, 2025 7:24 PM

To: DHCD.Zoning <DHCD. Zoning @baltimorecity.gov>

Subject: FW: Request for Zoning & Approved Uses - 1111 Maryland Avenue

BALTIMDBRE CITY
| DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING &
- COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

From: Kyle Franklin <kyle @ajbillig com >

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 3:02 PM

To: DHCD Permits <DHCD.Permits@baitimorecity.govs

Subject: Request for Zoning & Approved Uses - 1111 Maryland Avenue




CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Baltimare City IT Network Systems.

Reminder: DO NOT click tinks or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that
the content is safe. Report any suspicious activities using the Report Phishing Email Button, or by
emailing to Phishing@baitimarecity.gov

Good afternoon,

{ tried calling your office earlier today to confirm the zoning designation and any approved uses for 1111
Maryland Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21201 {may also be listed as 1107-1119 Maryland Avenue), bhutwas
unable to reach anyons.

Could you please provide that information at your earliest convenience?

Thanks for your help!

Best,

Kyle Franklin

REAL ESTATE » AUCTIONEERS
A.J. Billig & Co.

6500 Falls Road
Baltimore, MD 21209
Phone: 410-226-8440
ajbitlig.com/auction-list




